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IPOPIF
PUBLIC NOTICE
TRANSITION
BOARD MEMBERS TO: Members of the Public

FROM: Richard White, Interim Executive Director
Shawn Curry

Participant Representative RE: Audit and Budget Committee — July 30, 2021 Meeting Rescheduled
Peoria, IL

DATE: July 23, 2021
Lee Catavu

Participant Representative

Due to a scheduling conflict, the Audit and Budget Committee meeting scheduled for
Friday, July 30 2021, is canceled. The next Audit and Budget Committee is scheduled
for:

Paul Swanlund Friday, October 29, 2021 at 10:00 a.m.

Participant Representative

Aurora, IL

Bloomington, IL A special meeting may be scheduled prior to the October 29" meeting, if needed.

Members of the public that wish to observe this meeting in-person can do so at General

Dan Hopkins Legal Counsel’s office: Reimer Dobrovolny & Labardi PC, 15 Spinning Wheel Road

Beneficiary Representative Suite 310, Hinsdale, IL 60521. Please be advised that all Committee Members are

Collinsville, IL participating via the Zoom Digital Platform. A livestream and limited seating will be
available.

Mark Poulos
Beneficiary Representative
Rock Island, IL

Elizabeth Holleb
Municipal Representative
Lake Forest, IL

Michael Inman
Municipal Representative
Macomb, IL

Phil Suess
Municipal Representative
Wheaton, IL

Brad Cole
IML Representative
Springfield, IL



